

SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

176



FROM: Human Resources Dept.

SUBMITTAL DATE:
January 16, 2007

SUBJECT: Appointment of Chief Probation Officer

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Supervisors formally approve the appointment of Alan M. Crogan, as Chief Probation Officer effective March 26, 2007

BACKGROUND: On August 24, 2004, the Board of Supervisors approved a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Superior Court and County of Riverside regarding the Probation Department. This MOU established a Court/County Chief Probation Officer (CPO) Governance Committee and amongst other responsibilities established a joint responsibility in the recruitment and interview for the CPO when a vacancy occurs.

Departmental Concurrence

Bob Buster
Probation Office Governance Committee

John Tavaglione
Probation Office Governance Committee

**FINANCIAL
DATA**

Current F.Y. Total Cost: \$
Current F.Y. Net County Cost: \$
Annual Net County Cost: \$

In Current Year Budget:

Budget Adjustment:

For Fiscal Year:

2006/07

SOURCE OF FUNDS:

Positions To Be
Deleted Per A-30

☐

Requires 4/5 Vote

☐

C.E.O. RECOMMENDATION:

APPROVE

County Executive Office Signature

Dep't Recomm.:
Consent ☐ Policy ☒
Per Exec. Ofc.:
Consent ☐ Policy ☒

RECEIVED
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
JAN 17 2007

Prev. Agn. Ref.:

District:

Agenda Number:

3.27

BACKGROUND continued

The County Human Resources Department conducted a nationwide recruitment search through Roberts Consulting Group Inc., to fill the Chief Probation Officer for the Riverside County Probation Department soon to be vacated by the retirement of the current Chief, Marie Whittington. Interviews were conducted and the Court/County CPO Governance Committee recommended Mr. Alan Crogan for the position. The Judges of the Superior Court affirmed the recommendation of the Court/County CPO Governance Committee and selected Mr. Alan Crogan for the position.

By your action today you will confirm the appointment of Mr. Crogan at a salary of \$154,489 annually.